



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

14/4
4

MAR 02 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated February 10, 2017 from **Regional Director Nerie D. Bueno**, DPWH-CAR, submitting the request for modification on the project listed below:

LOCA TION	Project Description		Physical Target/ Cost('000)	
	UACS # 165003016800026	As modified	Original	New
Nueva Viscaya-Ifugao-Mt. Province Rd	As per GAA			
	MFO 1 – Network Development – Off Carriageway Improvement including Drainage – Nueva Viscaya- Ifugao-Mt. Province Road – K0335+-358 – K0356+344, K0356+355 – K0362+105 [Paving of Shoulder/ Construction]	MFO 1 – Network Development – Off Carriageway Improvement including Drainage – Secondary – Nueva Viscaya- Ifugao-Mt. Province Road – K0337+006 – K0356+344, K0356+355 – K0359+000 [Paving of Shoulder /Construction]	45 m ²	24,165.07 m ²
			Unit Cost('000): P3,170.73/m ²	Unit Cost('000): P5.904/m ²
			Alloc.('000): P142,683	Est. Cost ('000): P142,683
Reason/s for Modification: Primarily, there was an error in the entry for the physical target. The actual value should have been 45,371.00 m² thus confirming the 45 m ² which was rounded off in MYPs. Nonetheless, revised physical target has been derived from the actual field survey/site condition wherein slope protection structures have been introduced as intervention for widened sections. Said interventions caused the reduction in physical target brought about by the increase in unit cost . Moreover, what was considered was not only the convenience of the travelling public brought by the improved road, but the precluded landslide-induced possible loss of lives and property addressed by the construction of slope protection structures.				

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-listed project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Secretary.

ROMEO S. MOMO, CESO I
Undersecretary for Luzon Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED?

RAUL C. LASTS
Undersecretary
Officer-In-Charge

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
WIN7E00995